From: Smith, Kevin

Senttime: Thursday, October 27, 2011 12:02:33 AM
To: Cari@excelined.org

Subject:  Fw: Third Grade Mid-Year Promotion

Cari,

Thanks so much on your earlier help on this question.
Can you please share any ideas about the follow up question below?

Thanks again for all you do!
Sincerely,
Kevin Smith,

Educational Policy Analyst,
Just Read, Florida! Office
325 W. Gaines Street,
Suite 501

Tallahassee, Florida 32399

(850) 245-0503
www.justreadflorida.com

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld

From: Olga Perez [mailto:operez@PinesCharter.com]
Sent: Wednesday, October 26, 2011 02:18 PM

To: Smith, Kevin

Subject: RE: Third Grade Mid-Year Promotion

Good Afternoon,

One more guestion.__taking into consideration that 3rd grade students need to demonstrate mastery of third grade skills only to meet mid-year promotion criteria before Nov.
1st, which norms do we use to score the SAT-107

Thanks. Olga

Mrs. O. Perez, M.S.

Scinopl Counsglor

Pembroke Pines-FSU Charter Elementary School
601 SW 172nd Avenue

Pembroke Pines. FL 33026

(954)499-4244

GUIDANCE + KIDS = SCHOOL

From: Smith, Kevin [mailto:Kevin.Smith@fldoe.org]
Sent: Friday, October 21, 2011 1:17 PM

To: Olga Perez

Cc: Lisa Libidinsky

Subject: Third Grade Mid-Year Promotion

Good Afternoon,

Thanks for your phone call earlier today.

| checked for you and SAT 9 is no longer an allowable measure for third grade progression/midyear promotion (it's outdated and it was removed as an option). The rule
attached applies AFTER NOVEMBER. 1. The assessment is to be determined by the district: To promote a student mid-year using a locally selected standardized
assessment there must be evidence that the student scored at or above grade level in reading comprehension, as demonstrated by standard scores or percentiles,
consistent with the month of promotion to fourth grade.

BEFORE MNovember 1, you could use the third grade portfolio option or a standardized assessment for students to demonstrate mastery of third grade skills only. For
example, if you used SAT 10 during summer, you would need to use a different form of this assessment IF you are trying to midyear promote a student PRIOR to November
1. For example with portfolio, if the student demonstrated mastery of most benchmarks, say 10 out of 14, then the student would be working toward mastery of the other
benchmarks — once mastered the student could be promoted midyear (IF occurring prior to Movember 1).

The law (1008.25) Specifies “after November 17 cut point (which is when the rule attached goes into effect.)

Please feel free to contact me with any additional questions.

Have a great day and thanks for all that you dol

Sincerely,

Kevin Smith,



Educational Folicy Analyst,
Just Read, Florida! Office
Florida Department of Education
325 W. Gaines Street, Suite 501
Tallahassee. Florida 32399
(850) 245-0503

(850) 245-5105 (Fax)
www.justreadfiorida.com

“Z/5" Just Read,
Florida!


http://www.justreadflorida.com/

